



730 Willow Avenue, Ithaca, NY 14850  
P: 607-272-9226 F: 607-272-9228

## Robert E. Haney Construction Services Specialist

In 2003 Mr. Haney co-founded Carina Construction Services, LLC, where he now acts as a Senior Advisor and Construction Services Specialist. Prior to founding Carina, Mr. Haney worked for 22 years as a Project Manager (3) and Chief Operations Officer (19) for Garbade Construction of Vestal NY. At Garbade Construction, Mr. Haney was involved management of over 660 million dollars of construction projects in a wide variety of fields: healthcare, industrial, scientific, retail, office, distribution, and educational facilities. Mr. Haney brought innovation and creative thinking to his leadership at Garbade, propelling the company forward through difficult economic times. Under his leadership Garbade was transformed from an industrial service contractor to a leading commercial/institutional contractor in Central New York. At Garbade, Mr. Haney was a pioneer in introducing the design-build delivery system, introducing pre-fabricated metal buildings, introducing CPM scheduling to the local marketplace, spearheading education and business development initiatives, and developed the first Construction Management for school districts project in New York State. In addition to his construction experience, Mr. Haney excelled as an excellent teacher and staff trainer.

### Education / Training

- Bachelors of Science – Hartwick College, Class of 1970
- Graduate Studies – University of Vermont

### Professional Affiliations

- GBC Board of Directors
- ABC of Triple Cities Board of Directors & Past President
- Member of Advisory Board Delhi College of Technology
- Armco/Steelox Executive Advisory Committee

### Experience

- Carina Construction Services, Ithaca NY. 2003 - Present
- Garbade Construction Corporation, Vestal NY. COO/Project Manager 1981 - 2003
- Louis N. Picianno Corporation, Endicott NY. Project Manager, 1978 – 1981
- Highland Builders, Burlington Vermont. President. 1974 – 1978
- Essex Junction Middle School, Essex Junction Vermont. Science Teacher. 1972 – 1974.

***Representative project experience is listed on next page***

***Professional Services for the Construction Industry***

***Safety – Estimating – Scheduling – Project Management – Simplex Modular Homes  
Home Inspections***

## **Project Experience – Project Manager for the following representative projects**

- **Maines Paper & Food Service** – 30 Million-Dollar, 250,000 SF Distribution Center, Corporate Office, and Truck Maintenance Facility
- **General Electric Aerospace Division** – 20 Million-Dollar, 200,000 SF Electronics Manufacturing Center, Design Build Project Completed in 9 months.
- **International Business Machines Corporation** – Managed over 80 million dollars of new and renovation projects at the Endicott, Glendale, and Owego facilities
- **NYSEG Corporation** – 6 Million Dollar, 130,000 SF office center in Conklin, NY.
- **Matthew Bender, Inc** - 4 Million-Dollar, 180,000 SF Warehouse.
- **Diversified Information Technologies** – 3.5 Million-Dollar, 150,000 SF renovation of the Historic Globe Department Store in Scranton, PA.
- **Cornell University – White Hall** – 9 Million Dollar Renovation of 150 year old building
- **Binghamton Municipal Stadium** – 4.5 Million-Dollar, Design Build Project, 5000 seat AA Baseball Stadium for the New York Mets
- **Singer Link Flight Simulation** – B2 Bomber Flight Simulator Space, 9 Million Dollar project that raised a one story roof to two story, and developed space that held the first flight simulator for the B2 Bomber, work was performed over ongoing office activities.
- **St. Bonaventure University** – Regina Quick Arts Center, 6 Million Dollar project, a new 4 story arts and music building.
- **Binghamton University** – Married Student Housing, 5 Million Dollar, 10 unit project.

***Professional Outsourcing Services for the Construction Industry  
Safety – Estimating – Scheduling – Project Management – Program Management***